From: Moran, Molly (OAG)

To: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: 4/27/2011 12:55:56 PM

Subject: Fw: HLG Meeting - AG Script - Firearms Section
Attachments: AG Script for HLG Meeting - Firearms Section.docx

Monty and Matt, can you take a look at Billy's edits to the last F+F bullet and let me know if you think it needs to be
changed. Any other comments welcome too.

From: Hoover, William J. (ATF)

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 06:26 AM

To: Moran, Molly (OAG)

Cc: Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: FW: HLG Meeting - AG Script - Firearms Section

Molly,

| have added our edits. Thank you!

Billy

William J. Hoover

Deputy Director

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives

O) 202-648-8710

wREREREX NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is
addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy
this message in its entirety (including all attachments).

From: Moran, Molly (OAG) [mailto:Molly.Moran@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 9:34 PM

To: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); Hoover, William J.; Melson, Kenneth E.
Subject: HLG Meeting - AG Script - Firearms Section

| have attached a draft script covering the lllicit Firearms section of the HLG meeting agenda. These points
primarily were taken from ATF’s talking points, with additions to the Spanish e-trace and Project Gunrunner
descriptions. | would appreciate your review for accuracy, messaging, etc. Please send me comments by 12 noon
tomorrow.

Many thanks —

Molly

<<AG Script for HLG Meeting - Firearms Section.docx>>

Molly J. Moran

DOJ-FF-27494



Counselor to the Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Room 5134
Washington, D.C. 20530

molly.moran@usdoj.gov

(202) 305-8674

DOJ-FF-27495
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